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Ancestors of the earliest Washingtons
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The U.5. National Flag. The Washington coal of ams is
often imagined to have inspired the 'slars and stripes, a
desoription making nonsense of the commect heraldic
blazen: Ar?'enr (zitvier) fwo bars and in chief three moiels
(spur rowels) guies (rad) i i
George Washington hoisted the tlag of the East Inaia
Company as the national flal? on 2 January, 1776 at
Cambridge, Massachusetts. Known as the Union Flag,
the Grang Union, or more often the Cambridge Flag, it had
thiteen stripes, allernately red and white, with 1he Union
{the combired crosges of St George and St Androw) in
the: canton {i.e. the top laft hand cormer). The thifeen
stripes stood lor the thirtgen united Americarn colonies;

Front cover George Washington, a portrait in ofls by Gilbart
Stuart, \he greates! Americén portratt painter. it hangs = ha
Great Halk of Sulgrave Manor, Morthamptonshire,

Selgrave Mamoy Boardl

the Union signified alegance to Great Briain—soon thought
inappropriate. Aler seeking alternatives, on 14 August
1T1F1E.Cungreas resalved “that the flag of tha Unilag
States of America be thifleen stripes aliernately red and
white and thal tha Unign (is. the canion} be thineen stars
white on a biue ground representing a new constelistion”
The stars, ofiginally in @ circle, wers soon f-arranged in
three rows of foue, five and four. As new States joined,
stars were added and now iolal Gty The oid East
Imcha flag, with stars replacing the Union &s the 'new
eonsteliation’, has no meiersnce to the Washington coat
of amms

Dates in this booklet. Ustl 1752, 23 March (Lady Day)
was the oivil and legal Néw Yaar's Day. Whore two years
are given (a5, 163%4) the iormer refess 1o this earlier
calendar snd & dals befors Lady Day. The second year

5 the moiam date,

Washington Old Hall today, The south fronl facas the former
courtyard, now gardens Coltages an the leff were rebuilt fram
lgrmer stables and the lodgengs of footmen who, in medieval
timas. would fight for thair lord. The house, aihough exlansivaly

The story of the Washington family begins with William, who settled at Washington in
north-east England before 1180; but his forebears may be traced for many generations.

Willlam's parents, Sir Patric, second son of Earl Gospatric 11| of Dunbar (whao died in
:_.1_55] and his wife Cicely, appear with their son in a list of bernefactors of Durham

riory.

From his grandmother, the pious Countess Dierdre, who, with her husband Earl
Gospatric, founded the nunnery of Coldstream, William inheritad the Border estate of
the Hirsel (today the seat of the Douglas-Home family, also descendants of Earl
Gospatric) and lands at Greenlaw rearby.

The earls of Dunbar held extensive estates both in north-east and north-west England,
including the barony of Beanley in Northumberland, besides being tenants of Milburn,
not far distant in Westmorland (Cumbria). Patric, William's father, seems to have held
Helsington, Westmorland, under William of Lancaster, lord of Kendal; and from this
period members of the Washington family appear frequently in Kendal records. The
descent of the family propertiss in Berwickshire, Morthumberand, Durham and
Westmorland, appears o have been well established before Wiliam settled at
Washinglon and adopted its name, explaining the early and continuing connections
of the family with these widespread areas.

Like other great medieval landed proprietors, the Washingtons moved between their
astates, living in different properties in turn while performing local duties and services,
but known by the name of their principal residence,

William, descended from the younger son of an ancient noble house, became the
founder of ancther great line which, after varied fortunes, produced the first President
of the United States of Amarica.

details, contact the Admnistrator Tel, 091—4166879.

rebipill abowl 1623, incorporates mediewval masonny, Natonal
Trust proparty ant open 1o visidos Aprl-Ocicher  For further

Margot Johnson,



The Washingtons took their name from a parish in the
ald County Palatine of Durham in north-east England.
Wessyngton, variously spelled, and Washingtan today,
lies north of the River Wear on a lidal strefch a few miles
upstreamn from Monkwearmouth (now part of Sunderland),
where the Venerable Bede bacame a monk in the seventh
cenlury,

WILLIAM DE WESSYNGTON, the first of the family to
bear the name, was the son of the Berwickshire thegn,
Sir Patric of Le Hirsall a Scoltish estale an the Tweed,
Sir Patric hald also Offerdon across the Wear from
Washington and his son Wiliam was the tenant of
Hartburn, further south in County Durham,

Az Wilkam de Herfburn, he exchanged Herlburn (now
Hartburn) for Washington, which became his principal
residanca a little bafore 1180, It was natural for him to
assume ‘de Wessyn%tig' as his new name. Surnames as
we now know them not yet developed. Both places
were pari of the estates of the bishops of Durham, who
exgrcised a three-iold rode; first, as bishops of a great
diocese stretching from the River Tees to the Scollish
Border, second, as owners of vast estates covering the
whole of the old county of Durham (the lands betwean
Tyne and Tees) as well as ofhers in Yorkshire and
elsewhere; and third, as counts palatine, holding vice-
regal powers and with responsibilities for defending the
Scottish borders.

Bishop Hugh of Le Puiset (1153-95), nephew of King
Slephen, able administrator and great builder, reorgan-
ized the bishopnc estates and developed new towns, At
Stockton-on-Tees, he built a new fortified manor house
and wanted Hartburn to round out the proparty. It was
convenient lor Wiliam fo relinguish it in exchange for
Washington because of its clozeness to Offerton, to
which he was heir.

Aboul 1182, he married the young twice-widowed
Countess Margare!. his Kinswoman an younger sister of
William the Lion, Hingr of Scotland. She was first married
fo Conan /e Petit, Earl of Richmond and Duke of Brittany,
who died in 1171; and afterwards to Humphrey de Bohun
who died in 1181. In 1184 she s recorded as holding
unspecified lands in Westmaorland

Washington Odd Hall. West end of the great hall wih pan of the
former screens passage. The two arches, parl of the fouresnth-
century house where Wilkam de Wessynglon's descendants
leved until 1452, led from the screens passage o the buttery and
panbry, convened 10 a kilchen in the sevenleenth cendury. The
medseval kitlchen, now gone, lay beyond

Tyna and Wear Cownty Councal

William de Wess'_.'rl%mn had four children, evidently by
an earlier marmage: Walter, Wiliam, Marjory, and Agnes.
Thair first home at Washington, now vanished, stood on
the south-facing slope below the church, where the Old
Hall stands today. Like similar confemporary dwellings, it
was probably fortified, with a pele-type fower and other
buildings in a courtyard, surrounded by a moal or ditch
fed by Washingion k. To the south, stretching down
to the River Wear, lay woodlands where the Washingtons
were granted freedom to hunt 8.

As lenant of the bishops of Durharm, Wilkiam (and his
descendanis) held Washinglon except the church and
its lands for an annual rent of £4, was reguired 1o attend
the bishops’ greal hunts wilh two hunting dogs, and had
o give one mark 1o the Common Aid 1an occasional tax)
when demanded. The great hunt held each autumn in
the bishops' park in Weardale was primarily intended to
provide meat for the winter. From the first, the Washingtons
were attendant upon the prince-bishops as part of their
entourage or court.

SIR WALTER DE WESSYNGTOM, William's eldest son,
had succeeded him before ¢ 1195 He had married
Diana de Dhlswon, whose marriage seltlement, belore
1190, includad lands in Morth Milboume, Nothumbedand,
specilied in a deed to which is attached his seal. It bears
the device of a fion passant, probably deriving from his
descent from the earls of Dunbar. He died early and
childlass,

SIR WILLIAM DE WESSYNGTON Il was his younger
brother and her, whose marriage to Alicia de Lexington,
a ward of the Crown and the wealthy widow of a
Mottinghamshire knight, cost him two palfreys and 60
marks in 1211 This was a larga sum at the time and
ofher evidence also suggests his wealth. His name, like
that of his father and grandiather, appears amaong the
benefactors of Durham Priory. 1

SIR WALTER DE WESSYNGTON I, his son and
successor, married Lady Joan or Juliana de Ryal sister
and heirass of de Whilchestar, Keeper of 1he Ralls
in Chancery and Canon of St Paul's. She brought to the
Washington family lands in both Mosthumberand and
County Durham, Her half-uncle was the Cumberland
magnate Wilkam de Greystoke and later ‘Washingtons
held kands in the Greysioke barony. Sir Walter Il could
afford 1o settle his father's estate of Offerton, as well as
some Morthumbertand property, on his daughter Izaballa
on her marriage about 1250

It was probably Sir Waiter Il who improved upon his
forebears’ property at Washingion by buiding a hall,
vestiges of which remasn in the present Oid Hall. Most
abwvious are the two poinied arches which once led from
the screens passage al the west and of the hall to the
buttery and pantry (convered into a kitchen in the
sevenieenth century). In the west wall of the latter, a late
medieval wood-mullioned window has replaced a lancel
from Sir Wahler II's ima, pant of which is still visible

Sir Walter 1l was one of eighty-five knights who fought
with Bishop Meville's forces on the barons’ side In the
rebellion led by Simon de Monthort against Henry 1l The
rebels were ocefealed at MNorthamplon, but hostilities
contineed. The royal army asked for the trealy of peace
which was signed at Lewes Priory on 14 May, 1264,
bringing victory for the cause of Parliament. Two years
later, Lady Juhana was a widow. Perhaps Sir Waiter ||

had been killed in the Battle of Lewes, or in the conflict
had suftered severe in;lurias which led o his death. Lady
Juliana was afive in 1278

SIR WILLIAM DE WESSYINGTON I, fis eldast son,
succeadad him. William married Margaret de Morville, of
Halton Fleckett in the Barony of by, further In-
creasing the Cumbrian properies of the Washingtons
Her forebears incluged Hugh de Morville, Constabia of
Scotland and his namesake h, baron of Appleby and
Knaresborough, who was one of the assassing of Thomas
4 Backat, Sit Williarn 11l gied n 1288, leaving Margarai a
widow. When her eider broiher died childless in 1280,
sh? g her sister bacame joint heiresses of the Monville
aslales.

Their eldest son was Walter. continuing the tradition of
naming the heir after s grandiather, William, the second
s0n, became keeper of the manor of Wark in Tynedake
for the King in 1327, but died childless belore B Augusi
that year, leaving a widow, Elizabeth de Thwen

Cther progeny included Robert I, who in 1 marriscd
Joan de Stnckiand, heiress of Camiorth in Lancashire,
From this marmiage were descended tha Washinglong of
Sulgrave, Northamptonshine

SIR WALTER DE WESSYNGTON Ill, eidest son of
Sir William 1ll, succeaded to the property in 1287, His
actwities in Durham and Westmorland are well docu-
mentad and his attendance on Bishop Bek and his
successor Bishop Kellaw at their episcopal castles and
manors in Durham and Yorkshire may be traced in datall

In Septerber, 1304, King Edward | visited Washingion
an hes refurn journey from the Scottish Border, and
transacted busmess in the area for several days. The
accommodation which would be neaded for the royal
retinue is further evidence for the great establishmant
formerty at Washington; and the expense of enterfaining
ro;%ﬂv shows the prosperity of the family

@ following year, the king commanded Sir Waller
fo conduct three rebellious Scottish ecclesiastics—iwo
bishops and an abbot—irom MNewcastie to prison n
Mottingham, when he would be expected to use his own
men as an ascor

His first wafe, Alice. died in his Ifetime and he mamied
again. He died in 1318 or shortly afterwards, leaving a
widow Dhonysia, who was living in 1349,

The coat of arms of Sir Walter |l is preserved on one
of his seals and shown also in Thomas Jenyns's Roll of
Arms in the fourteanth century. It is a differenced version
of the Dunbar lioh: Argent, & lon rampant Guies, over all
& bend compory Argent and Azure.

SIR WILLIAM DE WESSYNGTOM IV was his father's
successor, continuing asa in the service of tha bishops
of Durharn, Much of his activity was in the Scottish
Borders and in 1335 he had custody of varous |lands in
Roxburghshire.

Some time before 1346 he was using a new coat of
arms. The device was three bars with two molets in chiaf,
apparentty based on the shield of the de Lancasters
barons of Kendal. it is shown in 1380 as Gules, wo bars
and three molets in chiel Angent. Soon afterwards the
linclures were reversed to the now famiiar: Argent. two
bars and three molets in chiel Gules which descendants
and later branches of the family hava continued to use.

He was at the Battle of Newlie's Cross, near Durham,
againgt an invading Scoltich army in October, 1346

Washington Oid Hall, north side. its ‘ormer entrance from
village green passed the sast and of the chorch. The arch has

SinCE appaanad
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Atterwards, he held prisoner three Scottish knights, one
of whomn died in his custody, and of whose barony, also
in Roxburghshire, he became rdian, while the others
were ransierred 1o the Tower of London. Later. he seems
to have forfested some of his Scothsh lands, for they were
restored o him in 1364

In 1348 he made a seltiement of two thirds of
Washington on his wile Katherine, who survived hem
when he diad in 1367,

SIR WILLIAM DE WESSYNGTON V was 24 years old
when he succeeded fo s father's astates in '-l;y 1367.
He was to be the last of the main e of the eary
Washington famaly. On 10 June, 1360, he was granted
rowal ketters of protection whan he was about 1o laave the
realm with the Duke of Lancaster; and he served
‘Deyond seas' for a year from 21 June, 1373 with Sir
Henry de Parcy

Al the Battle of Ofterburn (the inspiration for the ballad
‘Chevy Chase’) on 19 August, 1388, he was among the
compamons of the younger Sk Henry de I?arcy
(Shakespeare’'s ‘Harry Hotspur’), continuing to fight
valiantly after Percy's capture until he himseli was taken
prisonar by the Scols.

He served on the council of Bishop Fordham of
Durham until he died in 1399, laaving Alina his wife a
widow. His hesrazs was het only child, Eleanor who,
befora April 1402, marmied her kinsman Sir Willam Tempest
of Studiey Roval, Yorkshira,

JOHN WESSYNGTON (1371-1451), the famous Pror

of Durham, was greal-greal-nephew of Sir Waller de

Wasa*n ton ||, During his fetime the last of the male
line o onginal Washingtons died. and Washinglon
ftselt passed 10 the Tempest family through the mamage

gf Elnr:rm, and subsaquently 1¢ the Mallorys through her
aughter,

John took the monastic habil at Durham in 1380,
received priest’s orders and was sent immediately o
Durham College, Oxford, where he was in residence
dunng the academic year 1384-5 and remained for
thirte@n years, becoming a Fellow of his college. He
sarved several times as one of its two bursars and was
involved in axtensive new buliding there, including the

5



library which iz now par of Trinity College. After re-
tuming parmanently to the mother house al Durham in
1407, he became an efficient Sacrist and Chancellor. OF
a scholarly disposition, he collected material for a history
of the Benadicting order in Durham; and a manuscrip
presarved in Durham Cathedral Library contains works
he wrote on fifteen different subjects.

He was elecled Prior in 1416 and becarmne first of thase
who were appointed Visitor of all other Benedicting
monasteries in England. In his rmany and wide travels he
izt have ancountered ather mambers of his family.

At Durhamn he was the grestest repairer the Cathedral
has aver known., Espacially he i remamberad for the
rebuilding of a roam betwaen tha south transept and the
chapter house, over the slype or parlour. It was illed ag
a library 1o racaive all the books, which he had rebound,
from their cupboards in the cloister, which was being
rebailt in his time and whare his coal of arms appears,
with mamy others, in the roof.

Amaong other work in the church itsall, he bought a
‘pair ol organs’ o improve the muse; and provided a
room for the Sacrist, later used as a schoolroom, off the
north chair gisle

Whan ha retired in 1448, having served as Pror for
twenty-nine years, ne was alowed a handsome pension
and aliocated a suita of rooms and attendanca in hig old
age. He was bunied in Durham Cathedral at the westam
end of the north aiske of the choir

On George Washinglon's birlhday, 1244, a plague 0
the memory of John Wessynglon was unveiled in the
cloister on the wall between the south-west door of the
church and tha day-stair 1o the dormitory. It is inzcribed:
‘AEMEMBER IN THESE/CLOISTERS WHICH WEREFINISHED IM
HIS DAYIOHN WASHINGTOMMOF WASHINGTON 1N THIS
COUNTY/PRIOR OF THE CATHEDRAL CHURACHA416-1448
WHOSE FaMILY HAS WONAN EVERLASTING MAME 1M
LAMDETC HIM USKMNOWH

John Wessynglon's coat of arms appears in Selby
Abbey in medieval glass on the south side of the choir
clarestory in the second window from the east, doubtloss
because of Durham's connection with the neighbourhood.
Among Yorkshire lands, the Bishop of Durham held
Howden; and tha Prior and Convent had churches there
and atl nearby Hemirgborough, whose church was raised
to collegiste rank during John Wessynglon's tanure of
offica. Other zhields associated with Hemingborough
were placed in Selbw Abbey church also. The Washingion
glass was in the fitth clarestory window with three othar
macheval coats of anms bafore repairs in 1865,

Durham Cathedral: the chloister, with refectory (ledt). John
Weasyngion was 8 Durham monk from 1390, During his ime the
cloester was rebuill with s present rool and the Immense
dormitary (right) built 13081404

A W Robbins

Durham Cathedral: weatarn lowers from the window of e
Song School, formedy the lbrary oom creatad by John
Wieagymgtan, Prior 1414446,

A W Bitings, 1848
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ROBERT DE WESSYNGTOMN | ic 1273 132:‘-1)'. founder
af the Ing which maved 1o Sulgrave acquired Tewitfisld,
halt of Camfarth in Warton, Lancashire, on the narth-aast of
Morecambe Bay, by his marrizge with Joan de Strickland
in 1292, She was sigtar of Sir Wallar gde Strickland of
Sizergh and, ke her husband, could claim Eard Gospatric
of Dunbar amang ber forenears, The Washinglons wera
tenants of the other half of Carnforth, so that by ona titls
or ancther they held the whaole of the manor, Roberl also
held olhar lands in Wesimorland.

Sizergh Castle from the south-west: the icuneenth-century
Iz fwer, to which 8 hall range and ather rooms ware adoed
atar, Amang ather farmily decumends hore s the rmarnagae
settliement of 21 September, 1232 of Roberl de Wassyngton and
Joan, daughter of Sir Wiliam Strickland, heiress of Camdonh in
Wartan, from whom all the Washinglons of Waron are des-
cended, Sizergh, owned by tha Stricklards from 1239, was givan
with 1,580 acres to the Mational Trust in 1950 |t is open to viskors

1 Apnk31 October, Mon., Wed., Thur., and Sun., 2-5.45 pm
Basll Clarke

i Bty

Burneside Hall, near Kendal. A remarzabile survving axample
ol a fartilied house, within @ curtain wall G feet hick and 70 feel
lang with a rampan walk 10 fest above grownd Tha gatehouse,
once wilh bwo gets of pales, haes a porter's indge abowe and 2
Quardnoom on one side, Within stands & thinsenth-century pele
lowiar: & chapel; and a hall of ¢ 1550, 25 feat lang. with massive
oak scresns, and & locmg south wing with fine plastarwaork
. 1600 It was rescued fram ruin eary this century and 5 now 8
fervaie larmmhouss

Bazi Clarks,

With hig brother Jahn and other local landowners, he
hecams imsalved in a controversy over the possassion of
the rectory of Kendal, which Master Alan de Easingwald,
officizl of Bishop Bek of Durham, had usurped. Through
the influerce of Master Alan, both Robert and John weare
excommunicated in 1295, bt the Archbishcp of York
intervaned and absolved them both. Master Alan,
hevwever, continued 1o sue Robert and two others for
assaulis until 1327.

Hooert fook part in the disastrous Battle of Stiring on
11 Seplambar, 1297, acting as esquirg to his overlard
whose nephew's life he saved. Two years later he was
sening once more against the Scots; and an 20 February,
1307, Rcoert da Wassynglan, Sic Walter de Strickland and
two others were appointed Commissioners of Aray o
muester 500 men gl Carlisie by the following Monday o
rezist Robert Brus.,

In February 1300 Sir Wilkam de Strickland, Robert's
fathar-in-law, accusad Aobert of slealing catile; but family
peace must have been resiored because, probabily
through Strickland influence, Robert was retumed as
M.P. for Westmorand o the Parliamant of Meay 1300

He was granted guardianship of a manor in 1302 and
i return for this service received annually & robe sutable
for an esguire and 40 shillings (from renls) 8 Kendal
Castle each Christmaz.

There had been family trouble i 1321 when justices
appointed a commission to enguirg inlg complaints lad
by Sir Waker de Strickland that Robert and John de
Wassyngton, with others, had broken inio his manor of
Sizergh with armed men, wrecking doors and windows
of the buildings, assaulting his servants and carrying
away his bondman.

Robert cortinued to be active in local affars in both
Lancashire and Westmarland; and on 9 May, 1324, he
was summonad as a principal landowner to attend the
Great Council at Westminster on 30 May. Before under-
taking the long journey sguth, be was summoned to
serve on a Lancashire jury in an important casz. He died
bretore 18 August of the same year.

Troutbeck Park and Windermere. Tho maedieval park (now
farmed for tha Mational Trust) whare John de Wessyngion and
hi=s eon poached in 1368, lies north of Troutbeck village where
Townend (Malkonal Trusl), a sevenlaenth-ceniury lRrmnouse, s
open daily rom April e October. For Tusher datails, contacd the
Regional Information Officar at Ambleside. Tel. 0066 33883
(Troutheck Park is nat open. )

Moprea Kerno,



JOHN DE WESSYNGTOM, Foberts brother, married
Elizabath de Bumeside in 1293, She was the daughler
and heiress of Sir Gilbert de Bumeside, clerk and Sharnff
of Westmarland, and sister of Sir Roger de Burneside,
who was M.P. for Wesimarland in 1321, 1328 and 1340,

By this marriage, John acquired estates in Asthwaite,
Crook and Strickland Ketel, with Hallhead (or Hallad)
Hall, near Kendal and Howgill in north Yorkshire, not far
digtant. John de Wessyngion was made coronar for
Wesimorland, but deprived of office in 1331

The next generation difiered bittle from its forebeaars or
contemporanes, lor in 1366, Joan de Copeland (widow
af Sir John de Copeland who captured King David of
Scottand al the Baltle of Mewile's Cross in 1346) com-
plained that John de Wess'_.-ngmn. his son John, and
others broke into her parks at Troutbeck and elsewhere
in Kendale, fished i her fisheries and camied away her
desr and fimber, Their descendants weara the Washingtons
ol Adwick-le-S1reet near Doncaster, Yorkshire,

ROBERT DE WESSYNGTON I, eldest son of Robert de
Wessyngton | and Joan de Strickland, succeeded his
fatner who died in 1324, Whan Roberl wag 16 years old,
his parents had settled on him their property in Carmforih
in 1312, on his marmage with Agnas le Gerity, only daughter
and heiress of Ranull ke Gentyl. There were three sons of
the marriage. Robert, the eldesl, born about 1326, was a
wilness lor Sir Robert Grosvenor in 1386 in the famous
Scrope-Grosvenor dispute aboul the coats of arms of
these twa families. (By hiz wife, Marjory Haukin, he had
an only daughter Agnes de Washinglon, wile of Edmuncd
Leawrence, whose son Sir Robert Lawrence [b. 1371]
inherited Camforth. Their decendants, the Lords Gerard
and Dukes of Harrilton, freguently quanered the Washington
coat of arms.)y The second son was Edmund; and John
wzs the third and youngest.

JOHN DE WESSYNGTON became heir to his father on
nis death between 1346 and 1348, In 1363 John marred
Eleanor (Alina), widow of Sir William de Lancaster of
Howagill, Westmorland. She died in 1370, In 1382 he
married his second wile Joan, daughier and heiress of
John de Croft of Tewitfield in Warlon, Lancashire, The
present Lady Chapel in Warton church was formerly the

Washington House i Waron main streel, 8 1ypcel yeoman's
house, was rebuill in the eighteanth cenury, bul bears a
datestong of 1612 with the initials RWS {probably Richard or
Roben Washingion and his wife). Many members ol e
Washingil:n larmily have Ined in the neighbournood.

Muoyna Kamp
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Warton Church (dedicated 1o 5t. Oswald, King of Morhwembria,
d. 6500, maother church of Siverdale, Carnforth, Borwick and
Yeakand, has a plain ound twelfih-cenbony Tond (with elaboraialy
decoraled lead lining of 1661). The church was rebuill, excepl
for the norh aisle, in the fifleenth cenlwry. Acbart Washinglon
(d. 1453) was responsible for the tower. His coat of arms, on ils
outside norh well, wes removed inside in 1955 for presendation.
Easil Clarke,

chantry chapef of the Croft family and an ancient carving
of their coat of arms 15 above the madern narth porch.
John died in 1407/8 leaving Joan a widow

JOHN DE WESSYNGTOM, zon and her ol John de
Wessyngion and Joan Croft, was bom ¢ 1385 and in-
herited the manor of Tewitlield and other fands from his
mother in 1408. Ha died in 1423

ROBERT WASHINGTON Il of Tewitlield, his son and
heir, was born about 1420 and marnied Margaret, widow
of John Lambertson of Warlon. Warton church was re-
built in the fifteenth century except tor the nomh aisla and
Robert was responsible for the building of the tower, His
coat of amms was carved on a stone on ha autside of its
narth wall. It was removed in 1955 to a coresponding
position inside the wall for its better preservation. Rober
died on 7 December 1483,

ROBERT WASHINGTON IV of Warton, second son of
Robert Washington 11l and his wile Margaret. was born
¢. 1455 and became the next heir. He married, firsily,
Elizabeth, daughter of John Westlield of Overton,
Lancashire; sacondly, tha daughter of Myles Whittington
of Borwick. Lancashire; and thirdly, Agnes Baterman, of
Hewvarsham, Westmarand. His will 15 datec & Septemioer,
1528, just before his death

JOHN WASHINGTON of Warton was born aboul 1478 ta
Robert Washington IY¥ and his first wife Elizabeth. He
married Margaret. daughter of Robert Kylson of Warlan
and szister of 3ir Thomas Kytson (the ancestor of Earl
Spencer and Sir Winston Churchill). John died before
1528 in the lifetime of his father and his eldest son,
Lawrence, became heir to his grandfather, Roben
wss::]ﬂ-ungtmn I¥. Lawrence left Warton for Sulgrave about
1 :

Washingtons first appeared in the Doncaster area of
Yorkshire in 1552-3. James Washington was the second
san ol Richard Washingten of Grayrign, near Kendal, a
kinsman of Lawrence Washington of Warton (who was
bosn about 1500 and purchased Sulgrave in 1539).
James was borm in 15835 and nherlad from his father,
who died in 1535, the Yorkshire estates of Amthorpe
and Hampala Priory. Belora 1563, James addad lands in
Arksay, Benlley, Doncaster, Barlby, Rossington, and alse-
whare, as well as the manor of Adwick-le-Streat, where
he built the Hall, an imgressive mansion with a fve-gabled
frent. now demolished, which became the chief seat of
his descandants.

At the heraldic visitation of 1563-4, James stated that
ne was "descended owte of the howse of Haliad Hall in
Morthumbarland descendad of a thind begther of the
same howse”, a statement repeated in 1612 by his son
Richard. Hallag, or Hallhead Hall, mear Kandal, was the
residence of descendants of John Washington and
Elizabeih de Burneside until Henry VIII's reign, when the
last male heir died. The misiakan idea that Hallad Hall
was in Morthumberland may have originated in family
oral tradiion which referrad 1o that county in conneclion
with fhe Washinglons of Washingion, Hallhead Hall is a
farm today.

James, & Camubridge ir:aduale ol 5t Johm's College,
married Margaret, daughter of John Anlaby of Etton,
near Bavarley. By her he had twalve children. Four of the
sons were &lso sent fo Cambridge University, Jamas was
at Adwick during the time of the learmed priest Robert
Parkyn, wha continued there from (e reign of Heanry VIl
to the time of Elizabeth |, and who bequeathed to him a
copy of ona af John Calvin's works. James Washington
became a Justice of the Peace and died at Adwick-le-
Streat in 1580, aged 44 years. His wile was only 35 years
old whan she diad in 1573,

Their tomb in Adwick-le-Street church lies under one
of lha arches betwaen ihe chancel and the south chapel
It is an altar tomb with an alabaster slab incised with the
ligures of James and hiz wife Margaret, each bearing a
coal of arms of the appropriaie family on the breast. The
Washinglon shield has the difference of a star, indicating
a third son. The tomb akso commemarates thair bwelva
children, sewen sons and five daughters, who are
namead; Barihalamew, Philip, Richard, Martin, Francis,
John, Catherine, Jane, Mary, Francis. Lucy and Leonard

Only two sons survivad o marriageable age: Richard,
and Bartholomew who became reclor of Burghwallis in
Yeoikshire. Richard, the eldest living at his father's death,
pecame the heir, He marred Mary, daughter of Thamas
Wombwell, of Wombwell, and had nine children. In 16245
he was recorded as Treasurer of the Lame Soldiers.

Drarcy, Richard's heir, married Ann, daughter of Matthew
Wentwarth of Bretton and a kinswoman of the Earl of
Strafford, Chartes I's favourite. When the Civil War broke
out, Darcy's edder sons, another Darcy and James, be-
cama officers in the rayahsl lorces and were kitted during
their father's lifetime. James, a lieulenant-colonel, died in
the second sege of Pontefract (Yorkshire) which held
gut for the King for nine menths belore surrendering on
21 March, 1649, wwo months after the death of Charles 1.

The younger Darcy was married and had six children,
of whom Richard became heir to his grandiather, This
Richard marred and had five children. He died in 1678,
aged 39. His eldest child, anolher Richard, who was
born in 1673, hield Adwick when he came of age. He was
the lasi el the ling to hold the manor, which was sold to
Sir George Cooke. Adwick Hell was demolished in the
nineteanth century and its grounds are now & pubiic park

The Washinglons of Adwick-le-Streat are also
remembered at the neighbouring church of Adwick-on-
Deame, where their coat of ams iz carved on the
Jacabean pulpit.

Francis, a younger brother of the last Richard Washington
of Adwick-le-Streel, bacame Reclor of Sprotborowgh,
and died in 1678, His eldest son Godirey, bomn thers
in 1670, followed his father into the ministry. He dis-
linguishad himsall al Cambridge, where there is a
memorial to him in Pelerhouse chapel and another,
surmourtad by the Washinglon coat of arms, on the
north wall just inside the door of Little 51, Mary's, wherg
he was Vicar from 1705-1728.

Francis Washinglon's cousin James, grandson of the
first Darcy Washington, became a merchant in Rotierdam.
In & letter of 29 February, 1844, 1o the Amencan consul at
LElpzl?. a Baron won Waghingion stated that his great-
grandfather, James Washington “was so deeply involved
in the unfortunate affair of the Duke of Monmouth, in the
time of Charles I, 1683 and 1684, that he was obliged 1o
flee from England . . . to Holland " The Dulch Washingtons
died out in the male ling in 1345; but a distinguished
German off-shoot of the family in Bavaria and Austria
fkourished unlil 1929,

Adwhck-le-Street, 5. Lawrence: the Elizabethan Washington
Ipmb of freesione, The covenng marbde slab s incised with the
ligure ol James Washinglon (1535-1580) @ hat and rufl, with
sword, and on his breas?! the arms ol \Washington with star for
dilference on the upper bar; and Margarel his wile (d. 1573),
daughter of Sir John Anlaby, with the arms of Anlaby (a chevron
hetwaen three cna!a-ruﬂks}l on her breast. At their are their
twelve children, namsad. The church has memarials also o threa
cof their descendants.

PRI Calaghan.




Sulgrave Manor, completed by Lawrence Washington about
1 &nd ownad by descendents undil 1658, Pers of the Tudor
house, whech had lommery a longer frontage, were pulled down
befora 1700, whan e nodh wing was added Resioration
completed in 1929 included a mew wing easl of the cenral
parch, replacang the demolished kitchen and buttery. Open 1o

wiaiers daily ancapl Weadnesdays, 1 Apnl-X0 Saptember, 1030 am
-530 pm.; 1 Oclober—31 March, 1030 am—4 p.m. Closed
daily 1-2 p.m. Mot open i January.

East Midlands Townst Boarnd.

LAWRENCE WASHINGTON, pomn o 1500, was lha
eldast son of John Washington of Warlon, Lancashire,
and his wile Margaral Kytson, By 1528, Lawrence was
bailiff to Wiliam, Lord Parr, of Horton in Waron, whose
family had inherited the barony of Kendal by that tlime;
and who was uncle lo Katherine Parr, sith wife and
ulimately tha widow of Henry VI In 1530, Lawrence
married Elizabeth, the widow of Willam Gough, & wealthy
wool marchant of Marthamplopshire, where William Parr
also had extensive praperty. Soon afterwards, he mowad
1o Marthampion, where Elizabeth had business interesis
and & lown house, besides other propertias. Lawrence
gwifily became well established in the wool trade and
was Mayor of Norhampten in 1532 and again in 1545,

Meantime, Elizabein died childless and Lawrence
married another weallhy widow in 1538 Amy Tomson,
third daughter of Robert Pargiter of Greatworlh, near
Sulgrave, through whom he acquired Sulgrave and
Stuchbury. At the dissolution of the monaslanes Lawrance
(liker his relatives at Adwick-le-Sireet) profited by Henry Vill's
policy, for he was able to buy the properties he held as
tenant of 5. Andrew's Priory, Morthampton and which
passed fo the Crown. He purchased Sulgrave in 1533 for
the modest sum of £324 145, 100,

Lawrence, mcreasngly prosperous, and with a growing
family—Amy bore him four sons and seven daughlers—
built Sulgrave Manor house, completing it about 1560,
Amy died on & Oclober, 1564, but Lawrence suraved har
for almest bwenty years. He died on 19 February, 1584 and
was buried in Sulgrave church in front of the Washington
family pew, where he and his wife and eleven children
ara commanmioraled.

ROBERT WASHINGTOMN, their aldast son, was born in
1544 and inherited Sulgrave Manor with about 1250
acres, He was marmmed twice: lirstly, in 158510 Elizabeth,
daughter and heiress of Walter Light (Lyte) of Radway
GGrange, Warwickshire, and a descendant of the Viliers
famity; and secondly to Anne Fisher. Al his children wera
by hig firgl wile. In 1600, Robert bought the marmor of
Mether Boddington from his son-in-law, Alberl Wakelyn.
Although he continued 1o live at Sulgrave, he transierred
ownership of the manor house hare o hig eldast son
Lawrence in 1601. Lawrence sold the demesne lands to
Thamas Atking, of Over Winchcombe, Buckinghamshire,
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on 20 August, 1805, retaining only the house and seven
acres of land. With the consent of his father, Lawrence
sold the revarsion of the remainder on 1 March, 1610 (o
his cousin Lawrence Makepeace, son of Roban’s sister
Mary and Abel Makepoace.

Robert's brother, Lawrence, became Regisirar of the
Court of Chanmné and married firstly, Mary Argall (mée
Scott), widow of Richard Argall, who had died in 1588,
leaving five sons and six daughiers iving. One of the sons
wag Sir Samual Argall, who emigrated and was -
Governor of Virginia in 1617-18. On Many's death in 1605
Lawrence marned Marina Nuse. Ha died in 1613 and is
buried al Maidsione, Their son, another Lawrence. was
knighted and, like his father, became Registrar of ¢
Court of Chancery. He was the owner of Stonehengs, dis
in 1643 aged &4, and is buried at Garsdon, Willshire
Their daughter Mary marmed William Horspoole and is
turied at Maldon, near Cliveden,

When Robert died in 1619, his second wife, Anne Fishar,
continued to live at Sulgrave Manor house until 1525
She was buried at East Haddon, Morthampionshire, on
16 March, 1652. Rober was succeeded by has grandson,
Jahn.

LAWRENCE WASHINGTON, tomn ¢ 1568, eldest son
of Robert Washington and Edzabsth (Light), who sold
Sulgrave in 1610 in his father's lifestme, married on
33 August, 1588, Margare!, daughier of William Builer, of
Tyes Hall, Cuckfield, Sussex, from whom he descend.-
antz had the right to quarter the Planlaganet caat of
arms on thair shield. The eldest son, Rober, died n.
The second, John, was knighted in 16232 and inharited
the property of his grandiather Robert in 1619, his father
having died in 1616, Sir John died at Thrapston, Morth-
amgplonshire, in 1668, and the coal af arms and ezgle
crest are all thal remains of his tomb in the church. The
third son, William, was knighted in 1622, He married
Anna, the panniless hall-sister of Georga Villiers, Duke of
Buckingham, the favourite of Chares |. (Their 2on was
Calanel Sir Hanry Washingtor, the cavalier héro of the
seige of Worcester, and a commander in the royalis! army
at the Battle of Edgehill in 1842. His sister Elizabeth, tha
eveniual heiress, married William Lagge and became the
mather of George Lagoe, the Admiral who was created
first Baron Dartmouth.) The fitth son, the Rev. Lawrence
Washington was father of John and Lawrence who ermi-

ratac 1o Virginia. The sixth son, Thomas, was paﬁ-e 1o

harles | when he visiled Madrnc in 1623. Two daughters,
targarat and Alice, marriad members of the Sandys
tarmily

Lawrance moved 1o Little Brington, probably in 1610
{the year Sulgrave Manor was sold) 1o a house in the
village street still known as Washington Houge. Its date
stone is inscribed 1606, and i 5 said 10 have besn
bBought by Lord Spencer from Francis Barnard, whase
grandson, Sir Jobn Bamard, married Shakespeara’s
granddaughier. The Spencers, like the Washingions, had
mada a lafune in the woal trage and their seal has been
at Althorp, near Brington, since 1508, Lawrence, who was
third cousin 1o the lirst Lard Spencer throwgh his great-
grandmother, Margaret Kytson, probably became agent
o the Spencers.

Lawrance died on 13 Decembar, 1818, in his father's
lifetime, and iz buried in Great Bringlon church in the
norlh aisle. Although the lomb slab has been broken and
repaired, the Washington coat of arms, impaled with the
arme of s wife, Margaret Butler, is well prezerved and
a long inscription mentions their gigh! sons and nine
daughters. One of the sons, also Lawrence, was greai-

great-grandfather of George Washington.

Lawrence's younger brothar, Robert. was already at
Great Brington in 1601, when he is recorded as church-
warden. He farmed aboul sixly acres of land and lived in
8 house at the end of the village, on the right of the roac
to Whilton running west from tha chureh. A church pew
allocaton of 1606 shows that Robert Washington and his
wife occupied the uppermost pews in the south aiske, the
benchas on the same side being lor his men-servants,
John Middleton and Richard Warwicke. Roben died on
10 March, 162273 and his wife Elizabeth on 19 March of the
same vear, Their lomb, with two fine brasses, one bearnng
the family coat of arms with a crescant lor difference
[indicaling a secand san), is in the centre of the nave

In 1860, Earl Spencer gave facsimilies of both the
Washington tombs to the Hon, Charles Sumnar, who
presented them 1o the State of Massachuselts, where
they ware placed in the entrance hall af the Slals House
al Basion,

Great Bringlon church contains magnificent tambs of
the Spencer lamily in a chapel on the norlh side of the
chancel. In tha centre is the tomb of Sir John Spencer,
who died In 1586, and his wila who was nieca of Margarel
l;{ytzwn. the mother of Lawrence Washington, the bulder

Sulgrave Manor house in the fime of Their grandsan,
Sir Aoben Spencer, who was created first Baron Spencer
in 1603, Lady Diana Spencer, who married Charles, Prince
of Wales in 1981, is a descendant of the family,

Tha Reverend LAWREMCE WASHINGTON, fifth san of
Lawrence and Margarel Washinglon, was bomn in 1602
at Sulgrave. He was educated at Brasenose Collegea,
Oxford, where he graduated B.A, in 1622, was a Fellow
of the cnllege from 1624-33. proceeded MUA, in 1626,
became & Procior and leclor in 1631, and oblained a
B.D. degree in 1632,

He became rector of Furleigh, Essex, a waallhy living
in Apnil 1633, Thal summer he marned Amphyllis, daughter
and co-heiress of John Twigden, of Little Creaton, Morth-
amptonshire, than ving with her mother and slepfather at
Tring, Their gldest sen John was bom the following spring.

Amphyllis” mother Anne had marned a Mr. Boades
alter John Twigden's death; and after being widowed a
second time married Andrew Knolinge of Tring as her
third husband. Evi-:lenl:ly he was tond ol his slepdaughter
Amphyllis. He became godfather of her second son,
anolher Lawrence, wha was baplised al Tring on 18 June,
1635, Of the ather five children, two more were baptised
at Tring: Enzabath, on 17 August, 1638, and the youngest,
Williarn, baptised on 14 October, 1641, Evidently the family
spent a good deal of time thare.

In 1843, Parliarment arderad the living of Purleigh to be
sequestered and the Rev. Lawrence Washington gjected.
Tha Ciwil War was in prograss. He was accused as a
“Malignant Royalist” and "oft drunk”, but the latier charge
was refuted. From this tima he was allowed 1o hald only the
wary small, poor Inng of Litile Braxted, near Maldon, Essex
He became greatly improverished and Amphyllis and the
children rmade ther home with her steplather at Tring.

When Andrew Knolinge died in January, 164689, he left
morey 1o his wife's children and grandchildren, the
family of Amphyliis Washington; John, William, Elizabeth,
Mary and Martha. bequeathing the residua. including
propady, o hs godson Lawrence, who was then only
13 years old. Administration was granted to John Dagnal
of Grove, Tring parizh, as none of the children was of
_ag{_:“._ Pratably both John and Lawrence attended schood
i Lrm

Amphyllis pursued tha rights of her husband and

|

Sulgrave, St James the Less, The fourieenth-century church
contans he Washington pew al the east end of the south aisle
Four panels of Elizabethan glass in the adacent window depict
coats ol arms of fhree generations: lower rght, Lawrence
‘Washengton and his wife Amy Pargiter, lower lelt, his father John
Washington and his wife Margarat Kytson: above, thair aldest
son Roberl and his wile Elizabeth Light. Lawience and Amy ke
buried in front beneath brasses (now damaged) showing their
edevan chiddren. Traddion assigns ownership of 8 medieval chest
io the Washingtons. lis arign may be 51 Andrew's Priony,
Morthemgbon

Canon 5 Brown, Vicer of Sulpeave,

Sulgrave Manor In the ninateenth sentiry. The wesi wing had
gore by 1700 and the house became dilapidated in the
gigiieanth century

Washinglon House, Little Brington (7 miles fram Monhampton)
o which Lawrence Washington (1588-1616) and his wile
Margarel Buller moved from Suigrave about 1610

ANcTymans rinaleanih-comiury drawing
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children and in Seplember, 1648, succeeded in obtaining
fram the Cromwellian Standing Commiltea for Essex a
small income fram the living of Purlaigh o help her family.

The Rev. Lawrence Washington died in poverty and
was buried on 21 January, 1685273 in 1he churchyard of All
Saints, Maldon, Essex, where the triangular church tower
was restored as a Washington memonal, and citizens
of Malden, Massachusells, presented a stained glass
windaw in 1928.
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Portralt, dated 1593, ol a boy aged 2 years 9 months, long
thought to be Sir Hanry Wa.ahm;g‘lm thare of the sege of

Worcester), but prabalaly his father, Sir William, wiho was that age
in 1583, Small boys of hus period and rank wore dresses
The Eard of Darimouth

JOHN WASHINGTOM (1633/4—1677), eldest son of tha
Rev, Lawrence Washington, was about 19 years old, and
so under age, when nis father died in 1654. Two years
later, hie mather Amphyllis died inestate and was buriad
at Tring an 19 January, 1654/5. When John carne of age
soon afterwards, he went to London, probably taking
Lawrencea wilh him.

A year later, on 8 February, 1855/6, John obtained a
grant of administration of his mother's estate; and in
June 1656 Lawrence came of and inherited thea
resicue of the estate of his godiathar, Andraw Knolinge.
With this financial backing, the brothers now turned their
allertion o new opporunities in trade with tha American
colonies. Their aunts Margarel and Alice had marriad
into the Sandys family, of which Sir Edwin Sandys had
been one of the founders of Virginia.

John, already marned, sailed for Virgirea later in 1856
as mate and voyage partner of Edward Prescolt, owner
of the Sea Horse of London, a ketch engaged in the
Iobacco trade. They armved early in 1857, Having laken
tobacco on board near Mattox Creak, fthey weighed
anchor and set sail n, but the ketch sank, During the
weeks laken up in ating her, John became attached
1o the family of a planter, Ligutenam-Calonel Nathamel
Pope, J.P., of The Clifis, an early settler on the northemn
neck of Virginia near the Polomac, betwean Bridges
Creek and Popes Creek in Westmareland County. When
the ketch sailed again, John remained. His wite died and
in 1658 he married Pope's daughter, Anne. The wadding

resant fram his father-in-law was a 700 acre estale at
! ﬁttgggﬁreekk where their eldest son Lawrence was bom
in 8
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Aboul March of thal year John's brother Lawrence
sailed to join him, probably also in the Sea Horse, taking
a cargo of supphes, He returned to England in the spring
of 1 to marry, on 26 June, Mary, daughter of Edmund
Jonas, a praspercus atlorney of Luton, near Tring. As a
merchant trading with Virginia he seffled with Mary
at Luton, where a daughter, Mary, was baplised on
72 December, 1663 and a second child Charles on
72 Movember, 1665, Early in 1686 Lawrance, apparently
with Mary and the baby, sailed for Virginia leaving their
daughter Mary with har grandparents.

John had bought land atl Bridges Creek and seftled
there in 1664, His wile Anne died in 1662 and he re-
marmied. Evenlually he owned over 6,000 acres in Virginia,
including the nucieus of the Wakefield and Mount Vernon
estales. As a Colonel, he led Virganian forces in the Ind@an
War of 1675. Amang civil offices, he was a member of the
Virginian House of Burgesses for Westmoreland County.
The name of his local Anglican parish was changed o
'n.".fashun?_mn in hiz honour. He died in 1677, leaving &
widow, Franocas.

In his wil, proved in January, 16778, ha left his
youngest sister Marha £10 to help her emigrate fo Virginia
arranged accommodation for & year and maintenance
until sha settiled. and 4 000 |bs. of tobacco, tha curmency
aof the colony. Martha satled the sams year, the third of the
family o emigrate to Virginia. Shorly afterwards, she
marned Samual Hayward, clerk of the ity of Stafford

Lawrence died in the spring of the same year at his
brother, 1667, leaving his second wife Joyce (nee
Flerning) with their two babies John and Ann, besides
thrae girls by her previcus marriage. Lawrance lalt 1o his
daughter Mary, then aged 13, his English property which
was being administerad by her grandfather, Edmund
Jones. Mary grew up and married the Rev. Edward
Gibson, who became Vicar of Haynes, Bedfordshire, had
three boys and three girls, and kepl in touch with her
Virgitian relatives throwgh har aunt, Mariha Hayward.

en Martha died in 1697, she left lagacies to her two
sigters in England, the surviving children of her Drothers
John and Lawrence, and a small bequest to har great
nephaw Augusting, the falher of Geaorge Washington.

LAWRENCE WASHINGTON (16859-16%81) inherled
Matiox Craek Farm lrom his father. In 1685 he wat a
member of the Virginia House of Burgesses and in about
1686 married Midred, daughter and co-heiress of Colonel
Augustine Warner, of Warner Hall, Gloucesier Counly,
Virginia, Speaker of the House of Burgesses and memiber
af the Governar's Council, whose wife was Mildred,
daughter of the Hon. George Reade, Acting Governar of
Virginia, Lawrence made his will on 11 March, 1698/9
and died soon after, leaving his wile with three children:
John, who was nearly seven, Augustine, aged three, and
Mildrad, a baty.

The proceeds from his personal estates were to be
divided equally between his three children and his wife,
Mildrad, who was lo have the profits ol the eslales
lowards their upbringing and keeping them at school
His cousin, John Washington, was one of the execulors
and held the estales in trust

The invenlory of Lawrence's estale lists as the
principal iterm “Tobacco—33,000 Ibs.”. Such a quaniity
represants a whole year's crop. Very probably it was
collected by George and Maithias Gale, sons of John
Gale of Whitehaven, at that time the principal imporlers
of tobacco. In 1700 Ganr% in tha Cumbadand (Ihe
largest vessel so tar built in Whitehaven) and Matthias in
fhe furopa were waiing for the annual convoy to

Whitehaven, St Nicholag: nave of old church. Buill lest in 1693,
it was rebuilt in 1883, but bumi down in 1971, The panch and
tower bicck, ledt, form the present church, In the churchyard is
the greve of George Washinglon's grandmother, Midreo Gale
(mee Wamer], wie of Lawrants ashington, who mamed
secondly George Gale. and died in 1701, Their baby Mildred
and her regro nurss ang buried hera alsa 2

Basi Clarke

assemile in the Potomac. Before they sailec, and
probably on 16 May, Mildred Washington had taken
George Gale as her second husband, and laft for
England with him. accompanied by her three children
and a negro slave.

The registers of St. Micholas, Whitehaven, record the
events of tha following months: on 7 January, 170001,
Jane, the negro servant of George Gale, was baplised;
Mildred's baby daughter by gi:::rgc Gale, another
Mildred, was baptised on 25 January; Mildred herself died
and was buried on 30 January; and Jane was buried on
20 Fabruary. The baby Mildred survived.

Mildred Washington had made a legal agreement with
John Washinglon about hes marmage to George Gale and
entrusted her children's education o her new husband in
her will. He obtained boarding places for the bovs at
Applaby Schoal, where his family knew the headmaster
They remained there for aboutl three years from 1704
Whan George Gale returnad to Virgina alone in 1701-2
he was challenged by Lawrence Washington's executors
in a long series of courl hearings about the children's
custody. They were delivared 1o thar father's Cousin
John Washington of Chotank, an 3 September, 1705, the
bays having had o leave Appleby School on this account
John Washington, junior, came of age in 1712 and had
difficulty in obtaining possession of his father’s estates
from the remaining execulors

AUGUSTINE WASHINGTON (c. 1694-1743). younger
brother of John, came of age in 1715 and, with an estate
of 1700 acres, married on 20 Aprnl that year Jane, the
16 year old heiress ol Major Caleb Butler, JP., of
Westmoreland County. Their first child, Butler, died in
infancy. Two years after his marriage he purchased a
further 150 acres on the bank of the Potomac and in
1722 was preparing 1o build a new house al Pope's
Creek (Wakefield). Dunng these vyears three othar
children were borm: Lawrence, Augusting and Jare. He
continued to acquire agricultural land for tobacco
growing and in 1726 ar 1727 moved o Pope's Cresek. On

26 May that year, his sister Mildred transferred to him tha
estate of Epsewasson, later called Maount Vernon

He marred secondly, on & March, 1730/1, Mary Ball,
then an orphan aged 23, only daughter of Colonel
Jozeph Ball, of Eppit? Forest, Lancaster County, Virginia,
by his second wife Mary Johnson, Their first chilu.rgborn
on 22 February, 1731/2, was George, who beacamea
the first President of the Unted States of America.
Subsequently, six other children were bom to Augustine
and Mary: Elizabeth, Samuel, Charles, John, Augusting,
and Mildred who died ininfang

Lawrence was at Appleby School from 1729 and laft
for Virginia in 1732, giving hall-a-guinea fo the school
hbrary fund as a leaver. He seems to have returned the
same year with his ynun?er brother Augustine (known as
Austin whla was at Appleby School from 1732 to 1741,
Both boys' names appear on the school honours board.
Lawrance spent Chistimas 1732 with the Rev, and Mrs.
Lawrence Washington of Warton when the former was
Vicar of Owver Wyresdale nearby; and both boys were at
Appleby whan their father visited England in 1736 or
1737. Lawrence was probably a schoolboy unfil 1735,
continuing as an ugher thare until returning to Virginia for
good in 1738

Joseph Deane, Tide Survayor of the Port of Whitehavan
(who lived at 1 Scotch Street from 1730 until moving to
79 Lowther Street in 1746), became a good friend (o the
boys and corresponded with Lawrence in Virginia from
1738 until at least 1744, Richard Yates, Appleby's head-
master from 1723 to 1781 (lifty-eight years), whose fine
memonial s in St Lawrence church, Appleby, also
corasponded with Lawrence and with his father. A latter
from Richard Yates to Augustine senigr, dated 9 October,
1741 contains the only known reference to the disastrous
fire at Little Hunting Creeak, the family home.

Lawrencea, much admired b:,' his young half-brother
George. was nominated Captam in the Virginian forces
on 9 June, 1740 and served wntil December, 1743. Austin
stayed on al Appleby until ha was almast 21, undoubtedly
as an usher for fhe last three years. He left on 3 December,
1741, also giving half-a-guinea 1o the school library fund,

Flague in of Mildred Gale, placed n St MNicholas,
Whilehaven the Association for the Preservation of Virginia
Anfiguities in 1855

Basi Clarks.
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Appleby Grammar School. Tho old school alfended by two
generations of Washington boys was demolished in 1887 and
replaced by new buildings.

Witirad Diod'ds (based on a ninedeenthi-contuy paring)

He arrived home in Virginia on 28 June, 1742, where
George now looked forward 1o his own schooldays at
Applaty as intended by his lalher. His hopes were nol
fulfifed, for Augustine senior died at Ferry Fam or 12 April,
1743, leaving a widow and five children, of wnom George
was the eldesl and only 11 yaars old.

Augustine's will left everything on Lit'e Hunting Creek
to Lawrence, where ha began to build the house called
Mount Yernon; Austin received all the Westmorglang
property. whale o Gecrge was bequeathed Ferry Farm
The rasidue was divided balwaan his widaow, Mary, and
their own four snns.r:iiving George sufficient means (o
starn as a planter. Meantime, Mary and her children
condinued bo live at Ferry Farm.

Lawrence, promoted 1o Major and then Adputant General
af the Colony, was now George's hero. He married in
1743 Anne Fairfax. daughter of Colonel Wiliam Fairtas,
one of a leading Virginia family, and Austin married Anne
Aylell soon aflerwards. The brothars bolh seem o have
iffluenced and helped George who, altar leaving schaoal,
spenl some time with Lawrence until February 1747/8
betore setting out Trarm Maoun? Vemon with George William
Fairfax on a survey of the Scuth Branch of the Polomac.

Although there were no more visils, the connection
with the: rarth of England was nat yel avear.

George innerited Mount Vernon, the house on Lillie
Hurting Creek Plantation, when Lawrence died in 1752,
In 1773 he planned additions al each end and he plazza
was erecied in 1777, As there was difficully in obiaining
suitanle matenal lor the licor, George Washingon wrote
in July 1784 to George Rumney, a merchant ship-cwner
of Whitehaven, anquirng for equal quantities of best black
and whila Whitehaven llagslenes, 2% inches Ihick and
one foot square, The Hagstones, from a quarny at 51 Beas,
were imported and lad in 1786, When renewal was
neadad n 1314, 1,500 Hagstones of the same shape and
size were supplied from the same St Bees guarry near
Whitehavean.

George, as General Washington, continued (o be
intergsted in Appleby School ard Westmorland, On 18
Qctober, 1786, al the capdulation of Yorklown, a frigate
surrendered with the fown, In answer o a question from
the General, its Captain, Hugh Robinson, said he was
frarmn “Appleby in Westmorland”. The General rephed,
am very glad to meel a Westmorand man; rmy family
zprang Irom thal County, and mmg brother was at Appleby
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School'. Hugh's elder brother, the notorious “Jack
Robirson” namad by Shandan, was MP. for Westimorand
17841774, then for Harwich until his daath in 1802. He
was at Appleby School from 1736 to 1744 and therefore
a contemporary af both Lawrence and Austin.

YORK became the home of Roger and Mary Mo,
whose earlier lives had been intertwingd with thal of
George Washington. In the campaign against the French
and Indians in 1785, George, a young colonel in the
Virginian militta, was ong of three aides-de-camp of
General Braddock, George narrowly escaped wilth his
life, but helpad his companion, the wounded Captain

Hoﬁ_;eé Maorris.

following February he visited another iellow
oificer, Beverley Robinson, af New York, whose sislar-in-
law, the heiress Mary Philipse, was staying there at the
tirme. Geonge was =0 much altracled by Mary's charms
that he was relectant to leave. A lamily lradition says (hat
he proposed to her, Certainly Colonel Robinson wrofe
alter s deparure prassing his speedy return, as
Captain Roger Morris was pressing his own suit.

Mary became Mrs Morris in January, 1758, At the
wadding banguet a tall Indian wrapped In a scarlet
blanket appearad in the doorway, sclemnly ronauncing:
"Your possessions shall pass from you when the Eagle
shall despoil the Lion ol his mane.” Than he disappearad.
The forecast was fulfilled in 1783-4.

Roger took his bride 1o his newly buill mansion on
Manhattan Island, wheare th had two sons and two
daughters and where he lived on retiring from the amy
n 1764, Twenty years later, Ganeral Washington visited
the family an his way to take command of Ihe American
Arny I:u:?n‘c:-rc Boston and was graciously received, Roger

York, St. Saviour: memanigl 1o Roger and Mary Morris and tneir
dau?‘hmf Maria Mary (nde Philipse). was courted by George
‘Washinglon v 1758 She and her husband, loyal 1o the mokher
country, had to fee 1o England in 1783 and Beed i Yors until
their dealh. S5 Savicur's is now used by the Yok Archacological
Trust and is opan bo visitars

Yk Archapoiocical Trst
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Muorris, howsver, remained loyal to the mother-country
and had to flee to England in April 1775, but returnad in
1777, Meantime, in 1776, George Washington made
their home his headguarters when the Ameficans heid
the upper part of the island. Roger Morris returned again
but lekt ﬁna,!l{l in 1783 at the ral evacuation of
Ini,*arlsls frarn New York. Roger, Mary and her sisler wera
all attainted of treason (Mre Morris and Mrs Robingon
being the only women atainted at the end of the war)

and the Morris American estates were confiscated. In
1784 they ware valued af over £53,000; but only a small
compeansation was paid.

_The family remained in England &nd both sons had
digtinguished careers in the al Mavy. er Morris
died at York on 13 September, 1794, aged &7, his wifa
survived him for thiy years and died al York in 1825
aged 95 and their da%r Maria died in 1836,
unmarried, aged 70. All are buried at 5t Sawviour's, York.

Ancestors of the later Washingtons
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